BOARD OF DIRECTORS Agenda: Special Meeting
Arden Manor Recreation and Park District Date: June 9, 2022
1415 Rushden Drive, Sacramento, CA 95864 Time: 6:30 PM

=

Phone (916) 487-7851 Fax (916) 487-2028

Location: Zoom-Virtual Meeting
The Arden Manor Recreation and Park District Special Board Meetings will be held remotely via Zoom.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usOZweb.zoom.us/j/82275583720?pwd=RXNMckdabFNRdeOWFEOSzZqQTIsQT09

Meeting ID: 822 7558 3720 Passcode: 698354

CALL TO ORDER
a) Pledge of Allegiance
b) Roll Call and Introduction of Guests

Michael Grace, Chair Christine Arden, Director

Lauri DeFazio, Vice Chair Warren Harding, Director

Darcy Skala, Secretary

Steve Fraher, District Manager Mike Cottonwood, Maintenance Supervisor
VISION STATEMENT

Arden Manor Recreation and Park District, in partnership with the community, contributes to a high
quality of life for residents of all ages in a safe, clean, healthy environment. Residents participate in
programs that promote and enrich individual, family, and cultural harmony and prosperity.

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Members of the public may address the Board on general District topics not listed on this
agenda or on specific agenda items when the items are heard. Persons who wish to comment
on either agenda or non-agenda items should fill out a comment card located on the table in
the rear of the room and give it to the General Manager. The Chair will call for comments at
the appropriate time. A time limit of three (3) minutes will be observed for each speaker. It is
a violation of state law for the Board to discuss or take action on non-agenda items. Board
members may only ask brief clarifying questions or refer the matter to staff.

Consent Agenda

. Minutes of the April 21, 2022, Regular Board Meeting

. Minutes of the April 25, 2022, Special Board Meeting
Payroll, Supplies, and Revenue Year to Date

. Program Revenue and Refund Report for April 2022

. Payroll Report for April 2022

Claims for April 2022

. Services and Supplies Summary Report as of April 2022

. Parks, Recreation, Facility Rentals, and Security Report April 2022
Fulton El Camino Park Police, April 2022

District Board Stipend Tracker

. Correspondence Received

Accept notes from Public Input Meeting on May 26, 2022.

SR ER R 0 o



5. Old Business

a. Resolution 2021/22-12 Adopt a CEQA Notice of Exemption for
the Prop 68 Per Capita Funds Project-the Jonas Larkspur Park
tennis court renovation to Pickle Ball Courts

b. Receive a copy of the Draft Preliminary FY 22-23 Budget along
with the Budget Committee’s report

6. New Business

a. Consider and provide direction to staff on the consideration of selling
Cell Tower lease rights to a third party. The District has received word from Verizon
that the existing monthly rate will be reduced to $1,000.00/month effective in August
2022.

b. Consider and approve the upgrade of District Office phone, internet
systems, along with an upgrade to the existing Microsoft One Drive feature, and
District email system. The cost to install the upgrades is $3,300.00. The provider of
the upgrade is Fast Break Tech a local company the District Manager has used
previously. Fast Break Tech will then become the District’s L.T. consultant on retainer
each to handle issues as they arise. Their discounted rate is $110.00/hour when
purchasing a bundle of ten hours.

c. Receive areport and consider using CalTrust Investment to invest a
portion or all the District’s Reserve Fund Balance, which will allow for greater ease of
access to the funds if/when needed, as compared to the funds being locked down by the
County Department of Finance. Provide direction to staff and the Budget Committee
on this topic.

d. Consider using Francisco and Associates as the Engineering firm to
provide the engineering study and research on the viability of conducting a Special
Election for generating additional Capital and Maintenance revenue for the District.

e. Consider staff proposal to replace fencing around the maintenance/pool
building to provide for better security of the site and District vehicles. The District,
recently experienced the theft of a catalytic converter, and previously has experienced a
loss of tools and equipment previously.

7. REPORTS (provided in writing in the Agenda Packet and on-line on the website)

o o O

District Manager
Maintenance Report

Budget Committee

. Parks Committee

Personnel Committee
Sacramento Parks Foundation
. Directors’ Comments



ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Board Meeting Thursday, June 16, 2022, at 6:30 p-m. in Jonas-Larkspur Park
Board Meeting to consider and adopt the Preliminary FY 2022-23 Budget,
Thursday June 23, 2022; at 6:30 p.m. in the Deterding Community Center.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ACCOMODATIONS — If you are a person with a
disability and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting,
then please contact the District Office at (916) 487-7851. Requests must be made as early as possible,
and at least three-full business days (72-hours) before the start of the meeting.

BOARD MEETING MATERIALS - Non-confidential documents or writings for items on this agenda
submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the Board Packet are available to the public at
the same time at the District Office listed above during regular business hours and on the District’s

website at www.amrpd.org.

MEETING RECORDINGS — Members of the public are hereby notified that meetings of the
Board of Directors are recorded. Requests for the audio recordings may be directed to the
District Manager, Steve Fraher. Outdoor meetings will not be recorded or available on
ZOOM.

Important Dates to remember:

Monday June 13™  Open Swim and Summer Camp begins at Deterding Park & Pool
Thursday June 16™ Board Meeting — Public Input session at Jonas-Larkspur Park 6:30 p.m.
Thursday June 23™ Board Meeting — consider and adopt the Preliminary FY 22-23 Budget
Monday July 4"  Independence Day — District Holiday the office & pool is closed
Thursday July 21  Board Meeting — Public Input session at Deterding Park 6:30 p.m.
Tuesday August 2™ National Night Out Event

Thursday August 18" Board Meeting — 6:30 p.m. at Deterding Park Community Center






BOARD OF DIRECTORS Agenda: Regular Meeting Minutes

Arden Manor Recreation and Park District Date: April 21, 2022

1415 Rushden Drive, Sacramento, CA 95864 Time: 6:30 PM

Phone (916) 487-7851 Fax (916) 487-2028 Location: 1415 Rushden Drive,
Board@Amrpd.org Sacramento, CA 95864

“Due to the State of California’s shelter in place orders the Board Meetings will be held remotely via Zoom.
Zoom meeting details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8769836517?pwd=0OFFVaUhVMXZXZ3BINmtWdFZ5ZkxxZz09

Meeting ID: 876 983 6517  Passcode: 842201

1. CALL TO ORDER
a) Pledge of Allegiance
b) Roll Call and Introduction of Guests

Present:

Michael Grace, Chair Christine Arden, Director

Lauri DeFazio, Vice Chair Warren Harding, Director

Maria Boland, District Manager Mike Cottonwood, Maintenance Supervisor
Absent:

Darcy Skala, Secretary

2. VISION STATEMENT
Arden Manor Recreation and Park District, in partnership with the community, contributes to a high
quality of life for residents of all ages in a safe, clean, healthy environment. Residents participate in
programs that promote and enrich individual, family, and cultural harmony and prosperity.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Members of the public may address the Board on general District topics not listed on this
agenda or on specific agenda items when the items are heard. Persons who wish to comment
on either agenda or non-agenda items should fill out a comment card located on the table in
the rear of the room and give it to the General Manager. The Chair will call for comments at
the appropriate time. A time limit of three (3) minutes will be observed for each speaker. It is
a violation of state law for the Board to discuss or take action on non-agenda items. Board
members may only ask brief clarifying questions or refer the matter to staff.

No Public Comments

4. BUSINESS ITEMS
1. Consent Agenda
Minutes of the March 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
. Minutes of the March 29, 2022 Special Board Meeting
Payroll, Supplies, and Revenue Year to Date
. Program Revenue and Refund Report for March, 2022
Payroll Report for March, 2022
Claims for March, 2022
Services and Supplies Summary Report as of March, 2022
. Parks, Recreation, Facility Rentals, and Security Report March, 2022

B0 rh0 Ao o



i. Fulton El Camino Park Police, March 2022

j. District Board Calendar

k. District Board Stipend Tracker

1. Resolution 2021/22-9 Permitting online meetings in the month of May

Harding motion to accept consent calendar as presented. DeFazio 2. All in favor.

2. Resolution 2021/22-11, November 8, 2022 General Election, Notice of District
Election and Publication of Election Notice
The Board will consider Resolution 2021/22-11, a resolution calling for the consolidation
of the District’s general election with the statewide election on November 8, 2022 and
setting the limitations on the number of words on the candidate’s statement.

Board discussed the upcoming election and decided that the candidate pays at the Voter
Registration and Elections office and limit candidate statements to 200 words.

Arden motion to approve the resolution. Harding 2™, All in favor.

3. Park Committee Meetings
The Board will discuss the upcoming park committee meetings starting in May

The May, June, and July board meetings will take place in one of the parks each month to
hear the community’s ideas of what they would like to see in the parks. Below are the
dates of the upcoming meetings.

May 26 Crabtree Park
June 16 Jonas Larkspur Park
July 21  Deterding Park

4. Approve Repair of Aquatic Sand Filters
The Board will discuss the repair of the aquatic sand filters.

At this time the District only has one estimate and waiting on others. Maintenance staff
noticed a large amount of sand in both pools. It was vacuumed and removed; however, the
sand has not returned. It is staff’s recommendation to hold off on this repair until we can
confirm that sand is still coming into the pool.

5. District Manager Vacancy
The Board will discuss the District Manager Vacancy.

The Board discussed the options of the District Manager Vacancy and how to fill the
position. Option one would be the District can post the job, interview, and review
candidates. Option two would be to find a retired Manager that has experience that could
fill in. The Board decided to meet and interview Stephen Fraher at a special meeting to see
if he would be a good fit. A special meeting will be held Monday, April 25® at 3:30 PM.

Resolution Number 21/22-12 approving signatories to the District Bank Account. This



resolution lists the positions that have authorization to be a signatory on the Bank
Account. The Board Chair, District Manager, Maintenance Supervisor, and Recreation
coordinator are authorized to sign.

Harding motion to adopt the resolution. Arden 2%, All approve.

5. REPORTS

a.
b.
c.

District Manager — See Report

Maintenance Report — See Report

Budget Committee — Budget committee will be meeting Thursday April, May 28 to
discuss the preliminary budget process.

. Parks Committee — the committee will be getting ready to meet in the park in May, June,

and July. The committee will be passing out flyers a couple weeks before the first
meeting.

Personnel Committee — The personnel committee met to discuss the final draft of the
update employee handbook and should be sent out in May for Board approval.

Sacramento Parks Foundation — Park Foundation finally got some funding and was able
to pay Odell Engineering and catch up on bills.

Directors’ Comments — Arden thanked Boland for her years of service and dedication to
the District.

6. ADJOURNED @ 7:35 PM

Next Regular Board Meeting Thursday, May 26, 2022

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ACCOMODATIONS — If you are a person with a
disability and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting,
then please contact Maria Boland at (916) 487-7851. Requests must be made as early as possible, and at
least three-full business days before the start of the meeting.

BOARD MEETING MATERIALS - Non-confidential documents or writings for items on this agenda
submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the Board Packet are available to the public at
the same time at the address listed above during regular business hours.

MEETING RECORDINGS — Members of the public are hereby notified that meetings of the
Board of Directors are recorded. Requests for the audio recordings may be directed to the
District Manger, Maria Boland.



MINUTES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Arden Manor Recreation and Park District
1415 Rushden Drive, Sacramento, CA 95864
Phone (916) 487-7851 Fax (916) 487-2028

Agenda: Special Meeting
Date: April 25, 2022
Time: 3:30 PM

Location: 1415 Rushden Drive,

Board@Amrpd.org Sacramento, CA 95864
1. CALL TO ORDER
a) Pledge of Allegiance
b) Roll Call and Introduction of Guests
Michael Grace, Chair Christine Arden, Director-absent

Lauri DeFazio, Vice Chair Warren Harding, Director

Darcy Skala, Secretary-absent
Maria Boland, District Manager

2. VISION STATEMENT

Arden Manor Recreation and Park District, in partnership with the community, contributes to a high
quality of life for residents of all ages in a safe, clean, healthy environment. Residents participate in
programs that promote and enrich individual, family, and cultural harmony and prosperity.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Members of the public may address the Board on general District topics not listed on this
agenda or on specific agenda items when the items are heard. Persons who wish to comment
on either agenda or non-agenda items should fill out a comment card located on the table in
the rear of the room and give it to the General Manager. The Chair will call for comments at
the appropriate time. A time limit of three (3) minutes will be observed for each speaker. It is
a violation of state law for the Board to discuss or take action on non-agenda items. Board
members may only ask brief clarifying questions or refer the matter to staff.

4. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Interview for District Manager Position

The Board met with Stephen Fraher to interview him to fill the District Manager position

and to receive his proposal for services.

The proposal is for Mr. Fraher to work thirty (30) hours per week through October 31,
2022, for a salary amount of $30,000.00 gross. The employee will participate in a
retirement savings plan contributing three (3%) percent of his gross wage and it being
matched by the District at three (3%) percent all pre-tax. Mr. Fraher will be exempt from
the District’s vesting process. Mr. Fraher will continue to provide his own health care
insurance. The Board of Directors and Mr. Fraher will review and evaluate the level of
service in late September to determine if a two-year contract will be tendered through

December 31, 2024.

Discussion was held, a motion was made by Warren Harding and seconded by Lauri
Defazio. The motion to hire passed by a vote of 3 ayes to 0 nayes.

6. ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Board Meeting Thursday, May 26, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at Crabtree Park

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ACCOMODATIONS — If you are a person with a
disability and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting,



then please contact Maria Boland at (916) 487-7851. Requests must be made as early as possible, and at
least three-full business days before the start of the meeting.

BOARD MEETING MATERIALS - Non-confidential documents or writings for items on this agenda
submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the Board Packet are available to the public at

the same time at the address listed above during regular business hours.

MEETING RECORDINGS — Members of the public are hereby notified that meetings of the
Board of Directors are recorded. Requests for the audio recordings may be directed to the

District Manager, Maria Boland.






FY 21-22 AMRPD Budget Pro Forma PERIOD: April
[ INCOME DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION
Period % of
ACCOUNT Category DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE % of Budget Current Period Budget
91910100 Tax Income Prop Tax Sec-Cur Secred (less ERAF)  § 472,841.00 $ 264,562.43 56% $ - 0%
91910200 Tax Income Prop Tax Sec-Cur UnSecr $ 16,000.00 $ 16,469.46 103% $ - 0%
91910300 Tax Income Prop Tax CUR Sup $ 11,000.00 § 6,983.04 63% $ - 0%
91910400 Tax Income Prop Tax SEC DELINQ $ 3,000.00 $ 3,426.64 114% $ - 0%
91910500 Tax Income Prop Tax SUP DELINQ $ 500.00 $ 613.69 123% $ - 0%
91910600 Tax Income Prop Tax UNITARY $ 5,000.00 $ 2,723.91 54% $ - 0%
91912000 Tax Income Prop Tax REDEMPTION $ 25.00 $ 4356 174% $ - 0%
91913000 Tax Income Prop Tax Prior UNS $ 250.00 $ 175.12 70% $ - 0%
91914000 Tax Income Prop Tax PENALTIES $ 75.00 $ 95.79 128%  $ - 0%
SUB TOAL PROPERTY TAX REVENUE $ 508,6901.00 $  295,093.64 58% $ - 0%
Period % of
ACCOUNT Category DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEARTODATE  _%ofBudget Current Period Budget
94941000 Bank Income Bank Interest $ 4,000.00 $ 363.63 9% $ - 0%
94941000 Bank Income Bank Interest- County $ - $ 1,740.34 0% $ - 0%
94942900 Building & Fields  Building & Picnic Area Rentals $ 3,000.00 $ 451500 151% $ 150.00 5%
94944600 Tax Income Fuel Flowage Fee $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
94944800 Tax Income Recreational Concessions $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
94945900 Admin Serv. Charge Admin Fees $ 3,500.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
SUB TOTAL FACILITY RENTAL & ADMIN FEES REVENUE $ 10,500.00 $ 6,618.97 63% $ 150.00 1%
Period % of
ACCOUNT Category DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEARTODATE  %ofBudget Current Period Budget
95952200 Tax Income Home Prop. Tax Income $ 4,000.00 $ 2,031.33 51% $ - 0%
95952900 Tax Income State Aid Construction $ 62,619.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
95959504 Tax Income Covid Relief $ 83,092.00
95956300 Tax Income State Grants $ 182,811.50 $ - 0% $ - 0%
SUB TOTAL TAX REVENUE $ 249,430.50 $ 85,123.33 34% $ - 0%
Period % of
ACCOUNT Category DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE % of Budget Current Period Budget
96963200 Tax Income Aud/Acct Fees $ - $ - 0% April 0%
96964600 Tax Income Recreation Service Charges $ - 8 - 0% $ - 0%
96964800 Tax Income Fire Control Service Charges $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
SUB TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES REVENUE $ - % - 0% $ - 0%
% of Period % of
ACCOUNT Category DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget _Current Period Budget
97973000 Tax Income Other Deposits/Donations $ - $ - 0% April 0%
97974000 Tax Income Insurance Proceeds $ - 8 - 0% $ - 0%
97979000 Tax Income Revenues Other (Cell Twr.) $ 18,333.00 $ 15,307.42 83% $ - 0%
SUB TOTAL OTHER REVENUE $ 18,333.00 $ 15,307.42 83% $ - 0%
Period % of
ACCOUNT Category DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE % of Budget Current Period Budget
Revenue Long Term Loan Proceeds $ - $ — April 0%
SUB TOTAL LONG TERM LOAN PROCEEDS $ - % - 0% $ - 0%
Period % of
ACCOUNT _Category _DESCRIPTION _BUDGET YEARTODATE ~ %ofBudget  Current Period Budget
088B Parkland Dedication Fees $ - $ - 0% April 0%
SUB TOTAL DEDICATION FEE (088B) $ - $ - 0% $ = 0%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION INCOME $ 786,954.50 $  402,143.36 51% $ 150.00 0%
I INCOME DEPARTMENT: RECREATION I
Period % of
ACCOUNT Category. DESCRIPTION. _BUDGET YEARTODATE ~ %ofBudget  _Current Period Budget
96964600 Rec. Serv. Charges Other Service Charges $ o $ - 0% $ - 0%
96964600 Rec. Serv. Charges Summer Day Camp $ 42,500.00 $ 18,607.20 44% $ - 0%
96964600 Rec. Serv. Charges School Break Camps $ 2,500.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
96964600 Rec. Serv. Charges Thanksgiving Break Camp $ - $ 3,100.95 0% $ - 0%
96964600 Rec. Serv. Charges Christmas Break Camp $ - $ 280.00 0% $ - 0%
96964600 Rec. Serv. Charges President Week Break Camp $ B $ 7,936.00 0% $ 7,083.00 0%
96964600 Rec. Serv. Charges Spring Break Camp $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
96964600 Rec. Serv. Charges Afterschool Program $ 85,000.00 $ 93,489.03 110% $ 10,946.00 13%
96964600 Adult Fitness Tai Chi $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
96964600 Adult Fitness Yoga $ 1,500.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
96964600 Adult Fitness Floor Exercise $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
96964600 Rec. Serv. Charges Special Events $ 300.00 $ & 0% $ - 0%
SUB TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES INCOME $ 131,800.00 $  123,413.18 94% $ 18,029.00 14%
Period % of
ACCOUNT Category. DESCRIPTION. _BUDGET YEARTODATE ~ %ofBudget  Current Period Budget
97973000 Other Revenue Other Deposits/Donations $ 5,000.00 $ - 0% $ - $ -
SUB TOTAL OTHER DEPOSITS AND DONATIONS INCOME $ 5,000.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
TOTAL RECREATION INCOME $ 136,800.00 $  123,413.18 90% $ 18,029.00 13%
1of6 5/17/2022



[ INCOME DEPARTMENT: AQUATICS |

Period % of
ACCOUNT Category DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEARTO DATE ~ %ofBudget _Current Period Budget

94942900 Building Rental Pool Picnic Area Rental $ - $ - 0% b - 0%
SUB TOTAL PICNIC AREA RENTAL INCOME $ = $ - 0% $ - 0%
Period % of
ACCOUNT Category DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEARTODATE  %ofBudaet _Current Period Budget
94944800 Concessions Pool Concessions $ 2,000.00 $ 1,525.10 76% b - 0%
SUB TOTAL CONCESSIONS INCOME $ 2,000.00 $ 1,525.10 76% $ - 0%
Period % of
ACCOUNT Category DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEARTODATE  %ofBudget Current Period Budget
Public Swim & Pool
96964600 Events Public Swim, Pool Events, Passes $ 2,000.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
Public Swim & Pool
96964600 Events Passes $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
Public Swim & Pool
96964600 Events Gate Fees $ - $ 1,822.25 91% $ - 0%
96964600 Swim Lessons Swim Lessons $ 2,500.00 $ 2,827.99 113% § - 0%
96964600 Swim Team Swim Team $ 11,000.00 $ 6,074.00 55% $ 2,819.00 26%
96964600 Pool Rental Pool Parties $ 5,000.00 $ 1,705.00 34% $ 100.00 2%
96964600 Adult Fitness Aquacize $ 2,000.00 $ 80.00 4% $ - 0%
96964600 Lifeguard Certificates $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
SUB TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES INCOME $ 22,500.00 $ 12,509.24 56% $ 2,919.00 13%
TOTAL AQUATICS INCOME $ 24,500.00 $ 14,034.34 57% $ 2,919.00 12%
TOTAL INCOME $ 048,254.50 $  539.500.88  57% _ §  21,008.00 2%
Revenue Prev Year Roll Over $ 424,192.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
Revenue Prev. Year General Reserve $ 455,946.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
FUND BALANCE SUBTOTAL % 880,138.00 & - 0% $ = 0%
Gross Revenue including Reserve Fund $ 1,828,392.50 5 - 0% $ - 0%

20f6 5/17/2022



LALADOD O ol

Al

-~

|EXPENSES DEPARTMENT:

Administration

Total % of

Period % of

ACCOUNT Short Account DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget Current Period Budget
10111000 1110 SALARY & WAGES F/T $ 68,865.00 $ 82,731.91 120% $ 5,738.76 8%
10112100 1121 SALARY & WAGES P/T $ 36,401.00 $ 24,839.00 68% $ 2,771.34 8%
10112100 1121 COMMITTEE MEMBER $ 3,000.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
10121000 1210 RETIREMENT $ 5,263.29 $ 5,403.59 103% $ 429.25 8%
10122000 1220 FICA $ 8,052.83 $ 8,247.52 102% § 652.73 8%
10123000 1230 GROUP INSURANCE $ 6,511.74 $ 5,598.66 86% $ 548.10 8%
10124000 1240 WORKERS COMP $ 610.53 $ 421.46 69% $ - 0%
10125000 1250 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INS $ 840.00 $ 645.76 77% $ - 0%

SUB TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL EXPENSE $ 129,544.39 $ 127,887.90 99% $ 10,140.18 8%
Total % of Period % of

ACCOUNT Short Account DESCRIPTION _BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget Current Period Budget
20200500 2005 ADVERTISING/LEGAL NOTICE $ 1,000.00 $ 467.19 47% $ 169.06 17%
20202200 2022 BOOKS/PERIODICALS $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20202900 2029 BUSINESS/CONFERENCE EXP $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20203500 2035 EDUCATION/TRAINING EXP $ 2,000.00 $ 613.00 31% $ - 0%
20203900 2039 EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION $ 200.00 $ 93.50 47% $ 65.50 33%
20205100 2051 LIABILITY INSURANCE $ 22,917.00 $ 22,917.00 100% $ - 0%
20206100 2061 MEMBERSHIPS $ 3,200.00 $ 1,624.20 51% $ 33.12 1%
20207600 2076 OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 4,000.00 $ 3,965.01 99% $ - 0%
20208100 2081 POSTAGE $ 374.00 $ 23.95 6% $ - 0%
20219700 2197 TELEPHONE $ 6,000.00 $ 4,303.60 2% $ 128.40 2%
20226100 2261 OFFICE EQUIP. MAINT. SER. $ 4,000.00 $ 3,227.65 81% $ 255.25 6%
20226200 2262 OFFICE EQUIP. MAINT. SUP. $ 909.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
20250500 2505 ACCOUNTING SERVICES $ 6,000.00 § - 0% $ - 0%
20250700 2507 ASSESS COLLECTION SERV $ 9,500.00 $ 2,252.30 24% $ - 0%
20253100 2531 LEGAL SERVICES $ 2,000.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
20257100 2571 SECURITY SERVICES (Park Police) $ 19,000.00 $ 10,245.78 54% $ 65.00 0%
20257100 2571 SECURITY SERVICES (Alarm) $ 5,000.00 $ 1,331.00 27% $ 516.00 10%
20259100 2591 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SER. $ 8,500.00 $ 6,895.23 81% $ 242.84 3%
20281900 2819 ELECTION SERVICES $ - $ - 0% 3 - 0%
20285100 2851 RECREATION SERVICES $ - $ 270.00 0% $ - 0%
20285200 2852 RECREATION SUPPLIES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20289800 2898 OTHER OPER. EXP. SUP $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20289900 2899 OTHER OPER. EXP. SERV. $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20231400 2314 CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUP. | $ - 3 - 0% 3$ 5 0%

SUB TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES EXPENSE $ 94,600.00 % 58,229.41 62% $ 1,47517 2%
Total % of Period % of

ACCOUNT. _Short Account. _DESCRIPTION. _BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget. Current Period. Budget
30321000 3210 INTEREST TO RET.LOANS,LEASES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
30322000 3220 PRINCIPAL PAID TO RET. LOANS $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
30323000 3230 PRINCIPAL PAID TO RET. LEASES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%

SUB TOTAL DEBT RETIREMENT EXPENSES $ - § = 0% $ - 0%
_Total % of Period % of

ACCOUNT, _Short Account. DESCRIPTION _BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget Current Period Budget
42420100 4201 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS $ 49,000.00 $ 38,785.00 79% $ - 0%
42420200 4202 IMP. OTHER THAN BUILD $ 62,430.00 $ 22,189.76 36% $ 1,000.00 2%
43430100 4301 VEHICLES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
43430300 4303 OTHER EQUIPMENT $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%

SUB TOTAL FIXED ASSETS EXPENSE $ 111,430.00 §$ 60,974.76 55% $ 1,000.00 1%

ACCOUNT _Short Account. DESCRIPTION _BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget Current Period Budget

79790100 7901 CONTINGENCY $ - $ - 0% $ = 0%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE $ 335,574.39 § 247,092.07 74% $ 12,615.35 4%
3of6 5/17/2022



[ EXPENSES DEPARTMENT: RECREATION
Total % of Period % of
ACCOUNT Short Account DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget Current Period Budget
10111000 1110 SALARY & WAGES F/T $ 37,000.00 $ 16,071.08  43% $  2,846.90 8%
10112100 1121 SALARY & WAGES P/T $ 120,000.00 $ 74,84557  62% < $  5,462.63 5%
10121000 1210 RETIREMENT $ 1,850.00 $ 958.67 52% $ 146.10 8%
10122000 1220 FICA $ 9,180.00 $ 701445  76% § 652.66 7%
10123000 1230 GROUP INSURANCE $ 4,650.00 $ 52500 11% § 75.00 2%
10124000 1240 WORKERS COMP $ 3,874.68 $ 1,791.29  46% § - 0%
10125000 1250 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INS $ 3,410.00 $ 127846  37% $ 89.76 3%
SUB TOTAL REC PAYROLL EXPENSE $ 179,964.68 § 102,48452 57% $  9,273.05 5%
Period % of
ACCOUNT _Short Account. _DESCRIPTION _BUDGET. YEARTODATE ~ %ofBudget Current Period. Budget
20200500 2005 ADVERTISING/LEGAL NOTICE $ - $ - 0% § - 0%
20202900 2029 BUSINESS/CONFERENCE EXP $ -3 - 0% $ - 0%
20203500 2035 EDUCATION/TRAINING EXP $ - 3 120.00 0% $ - 0%
20203900 2039 EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION $ -3 - 0% $ - 0%
20207600 2076 OFFICE SUPPLIES $ - 3 - 0% § - 0%
20208500 2085 PRINTING SERVICES $ - 8 - 0% $ - 0%
20211200 2112 BUILDING/CARPENTRY SUP $ - % - 0% $ - 0%
20213100 2131 ELECTRICAL MAINT. SER. $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20214100 2141 LAND IMP. MAINT. SERVICES $ - 3 - 0% $ - 0%
20214200 2142 LAND IMP. MAINT. SUPPLIES $ -3 - 0% § - 0%
20215100 2151 MECH. SYSTEMS MAINT. SERV $ -3 - 0% $ - 0%
20216200 2162 PAINTING SUPPLIES $ - 3 - 0% $ - 0%
20216800 2168 PLUMBING SUPPLIES $ -8 - 0% $ - 0%
20219300 2193 REFUSE COLLECTION $ -3 - 0% $ - 0%
20219500 2195 SEWAGE $ -8 - 0% § - 0%
20219800 2198 WATER $ -3 - 0% § - 0%
20231400 2314 CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUP. |$ 1,500.00 $ 608.78  41% § - 0%
20233200 2332 FOOD SUPPLIES $ 2,000.00 $ 1,788.79  89% $ 78.88 4%
20244400 2444 MEDICAL SUPPLIES $ -3 - 0% $ - 0%
20259100 2591 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SER. $ 6,000.00 $ 2,499.00 42% $ - 0%
20285100 2851 RECREATION SERVICES $ 6,750.00 $ 1,34851  20% $ 687.63 10%
20285200 2852 RECREATION SUPPLIES $ 5,000.00 $ 2,050.68 41% § 281.18 6%
20289900 2899 OTHER OPER. EXP. SER. $ -8 . 0% $ - 0%
20292100 2921 COUNTY PRINTING $ -3 - 0% % - 0%
20292200 2922 POSTAGE $ - 3 - 0% $ - 0%
SUB TOTAL SERVICE & SUPPLIES EXPENSE 3 21,250.00 $ 842476  40% $  1,047.60 5%
Period % of
ACCOUNT. _Short Account_ _DESCRIPTION. _BUDGET YEARTODATE ~ %ofBudget _Current Period Budget
40430300 4303 OFFICE EQUIPMENT $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
RECREATION TOTAL EXPENSE $ 201,27468 § 110,909.28  55% $ 10,320.74 5%
40f6 5/17/2022



IEXPENSES DEPARTMENT: AQUATICS -
Total % of Period % of
ACCOUNT Short Account DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget Current Period Budget
10111000 1110 SALARY & WAGES F/T $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
10112100 1121 SALARY & WAGES P/T $ 60,000.00 $ 26,286.81 44% $ - 0%
10121000 1210 RETIREMENT $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
10122000 1220 FICA $ 420750 $ 2,193.92 52% $ - 0%
10123000 1230 GROUP INSURANCE $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
10124000 1240 WORKERS COMP $ 7,390.52 $ 3,477.31 47% $ - 0%
10125000 1250 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INS $ 7,440.00 $ 355.94 5% $ - 0%
SUB TOTAL AQUATICS PAYROLL EXPENSE $ 79,038.02 % 32,313.98 41% $ - 0%
Period % of
ACCOUNT Short Account DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE % of Budget Current Period Budget
20200500 2005 ADVERTISING/LEGAL NOTICE $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20202900 2029 BUSINESS/CONFERENCE EXP $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20203500 2035 EDUCATION/TRAINING EXP $ - $ 40.00 0% $ - 0%
20208500 2085 PRINTING $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20211200 2112 BUILDING/CARPENTRY SUP $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20212200 2122 CHEMICAL SUPPLIES $ 18,000.00 $ 7,614.22 42% $ 703.49 4%
20213100 2131 ELECTRICAL MAINT. SER. $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20213100 2131 ELECTRICAL MAINT. SERVICE $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20214100 2141 LAND IMP. MAINT. SERVICES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20214200 2142 LAND IMP. MAINT. SUPPLIES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20215100 2151 MECH. SYSTEM MAINT. SER. $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20215200 2152 MECH. SYSTEM MAINT. SUP. $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20216200 2162 PAINTING SUPPLIES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20216800 2168 PLUMBING SUPPLIES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20219200 2192 NATURAL GAS $ 3,500.00 $ 1,694.15 48% $ 65.82 2%
20219300 2193 REFUSE COLLECTION $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20219500 2195 SEWAGE $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20219800 2198 WATER $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20227500 2275 RENTS/LEASE EQUIPMENT $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20229200 2292 OTHER EQUIP. MAINT. SUP. $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20231400 2314 CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUP. | $ 1,000.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
20232200 2322 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20233200 2332 FOOD SUPPLIES $ 1,500.00 $ 258.33 17% $ - 0%
20244400 2444 MEDICAL SUPPLIES $ 3,000.00 $ 831.85 28% $ - 0%
20259100 2591 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SER. $ 9,500.00 $ 525.86 6% $ - 0%
20285200 2852 RECREATION SUPPLIES $ 5,000.00 $ 227.56 5% $ 95.43 2%
20289800 2898 OTHER OPER. EXP. SUPPLIES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20292100 2921 COUNTY PRINTING $ = $ - 0% b - 0%
SUB TOTAL SERVICE & SUPPLIES EXPENSE $ 41,500.00 § 11,1919 27% $ 864.74 2%
Total % of Period % of
ACCOUNT, _Short Account _DESCRIPTION. _BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget. _Current Period Budget
43430100 4201 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS $ - $ = 0% $ - 0%
43430300 4303 EQUIPMENT, OTHER $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
SUB TOTAL FIXED ASSEST EXPENSE $ - $ - 0% $ =
AQUATICS EXPENSE $ 120,538.02 $ 43,505.95 36% $ 864.74 1%
50f6 5/17/2022



AMRPD Budget Pro Forma
DEPARTMENT: %iﬁ T EﬁANQE

[ EXPENSES o =l |
_Total % of Period % of
ACCOUNT Short Account DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget Current Period Budget
10111000 1110 SALARY & WAGES F/T $ 50,450.00 $ 44,568.93 88% $ 4,244.66 8%
10112100 1121 SALARY & WAGES P/T $ 33,000.00 $ 24,736.10 75% $ 5,312.00 16%
10121000 1210 RETIREMENT $ 2,52250 $ 2,228.52 88% $ 212.24 8%
10122000 1220 FICA $ 5,848.43 $ 4,974.76 85% $ 698.24 12%
10123000 1230 GROUP INSURANCE $ 5,969.10 $ 5,117.44 86% $ 503.26 8%
10124000 1240 WORKERS COMP $ 10,272.82 $ 4,847.09 47% $ - 0%
10125000 1250 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INS $ 2,032.00 $ 544.02 27% $ 83.45 4%
SUB TOTAL MAINTENANCE PAYROLL EXPENSE ,094.85 ! ,016. 79% $ 11,053.85 10%
Period % of
ACCOUNT Short Account DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE % of Budget Current Period Budget
20202200 2022 BOOKS/PERIODICALS $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20202900 2029 BUSINESS CONF. EXP. $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20203500 2035 EDUCATION/TRAINING EXP $ - $ 825.00 0% $ - 0%
20203900 2039 EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION $ - $ 3.50 0% $ - 0%
20210300 2103 AGRIC./HORT. SERVICES $ 57,000.00 $ 43,285.00 76% $ 3,935.00 7%
20210400 2104 AGRIC./HORT. SUPPLIES $ 6,000.00 $ 926.95 15% $ - 0%
20211200 2112 BUILDING/CARPENTRY SUP | $ 2,000.00 $ 3,920.23 196% § 1,335.72 67%
20213100 2131 ELECTRICAL MAINT. SER. $ 2,000.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
20213200 2132 ELECTRICAL MAINT. SUP. $ 1,000.00 $ 706.91 1% $ 156.50 16%
20214100 2141 LAND IMP. MAINT. SERVICES $ 2,000.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
20214200 2142 LAND IMP. MAINT. SUPPLIES $ 3,000.00 $ 1,6567.63 52% $ 9.67 0%
20215100 2151 MECH. SYSTEMS MAINT. SERV $ 7,000.00 $ 1,481.50 21% $ - 0%
20215200 2152 MECH. SYSTEMS MAINT. SUPL $ 5,000.00 $ 4,807.59 96% $ 745.54 15%
20216200 2162 PAINTING SUPPLIES $ 1,000.00 $ 469.45 47% $ 7.52 1%
20216800 2168 PLUMBING SUPPLIES $ 750.00 $ 784.58 105% % - 0%
20219100 2191 ELECTRICITY $ 22,000.00 $ 17,345.65 79% $ 1,338.48 6%
20219300 2193 REFUSE COLLECTION $ 3,500.00 $ 2,503.96 72% $ 208.63 6%
20219500 2195 SEWAGE $ 3,000.00 $ 2,001.10 67% $ - 0%
20219800 2198 WATER $ 19,500.00 $ 11,482.47 59% $ 244.30 1%
20220500 2205 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE $ 3,000.00 $ 702.39 23% $ - 0%
20220600 2206 AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLIES $ 2,000.00 $ 417.42 21% $ - 0%
20222600 2226 EXPENDABLE TOOLS $ 3,000.00 $ 3,994.77 133% % 543.22 18%
20223600 2236 FUEL/LUBRICANT SUPPLIES $ 2,000.00 $ 1,270.53 64% $ 98.47 5%
| 20227500 2275 RENTS/LEASES EQUIP. $ 1,000.00 $ - 0% $ - 0%
20231400 2314 CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUP. I $ 2,500.00 $ 559.12 22% $ - 0%
20232200 2322 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES $ 4,500.00 $ 3,048.99 68% $ 1,272.85 28%
20244400 2444 MEDICAL SUPPLIES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20259100 2591 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SER. $ 15,000.00 $ 3,030.95 20% $ 383.95 3%
20289800 2898 OTHER OPER. EXP. SUPPLIES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
20289900 2899 OTHER OPER. EXP. SERVICES $ - $ - 0% $ - 0%
SUB TOTAL SERVICE & SUPPLIES EXPENSE $ 167, ; 63% $ 10,27985 6%
Total % of Period % of
ACCOUNT Short Account DESCRIPTION BUDGET YEAR TO DATE Budget Current Period Budget
40420200 4202 IMP. OTHER THAN BLDG $ - 0% $ - 0%
40430100 4301 VEHICLES $ - $ - 0% b - 0%
$ - - 0% $ - 0%

SUB TOTAL FIXED ASSETS EXPENSE

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

8%

DISTRICT TOTAL EXPENSES

$ 935,171.94

$

593,649.85

63%

$

45,134.53

5%

60of6

5/17/2022






BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ARDEN MANOR RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

5/26/2021

SUBJECT: OPERATION REPORT Apr-21

A. DETERDING COMMUNITY CENTER RCT #
SACRAMENTO CHRISTADELPHIANS SUNDAY'S

B. DETERDING ACTIVITY ROOM RCT #
SACRAMENTO CHRISTADELPHIAN  SUNDAY'S
TURNING POINT AA TUESDAY'S
C. ARDEN MANOR PARKS RCT #
D. DETERDING POOL RCT #

REVENUE
April 2021 RENT $420.00
$420.00
INCLUDED IN DCC RENTAL

April 2021 RENT $80.00
$80.00

$0.00

$0.00

TOTAL PERIOD REVENU $500.00
PREVIOUS TOTAL $0.00
YEAR TO DATE $500.00






Arden Manor Recreation and Park District

PAYROLL DETAIL ENTRY

ACCT. [CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT

1110 Full Time Total 6363.71

1121 Part Time Total 6969.81

Salary Sub total 13333.52

1210 AUL 387.15

1220 FICA 1007.30

1250 SuUl 89.13

1230 INS. SUBSIDY 0.00

1230 DENTAL 20.93

1230 KAISER 542.25

1240 CAPRI/WC 0.00

Payroll Associated Charges 2046.76

| Payroll Total| $ 15,380.28
Per.# Period Dept. Account # Employee

20 April Administration 1110
20 April Maintenance 1110
20 April Recreation 1121
20 April Recreation 1121
20 April Recreation 1121
20 April Maintenance 1121
20 April Recreation 1121
20 April Recreation 1121
20 April Recreation 1121
20 April Administration 1121
20 April Recreation 1110
20 April Maintenance 1121
20 April Recreation 1121
20 April Recreation 1121
20 April Administration 1220
20 April Maintenance 1220
20 April Recreation 1220
20 April Maintenance 1250
20  April Recreation 1250
20 April Recreation 1210
20 April Administration 1210
20  April Maintenance 1210
20 April Recreation 1230
20 April Administration 1230
20 April Administration 1230
20 April Maintenance 1230
20 April Administration 1230
20 April Maintenance 1230

Month: April
Period: 20

Total Payroll:

$

15,380.28

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED $
YTD Budgeted $
REMAINING ANNUAL BUDGET $

15,086.80
498,641.94
468,174.86

APPROVED DATE: 26-May-22

CHAIRPERSON:

SECRETARY:

Classification

Dist. Mgr

Maint. Supervisor
Rec. Leader
Rec. Leader
Rec. Leader
Maint. Worker
Rec. Leader
Rec. Leader

Sr. Rec. Leader
Admin S. Manager
Rec. Coordinator
Maint. Worker
Rec. Leader
Rec. Leader

l1of1

Amount

2,869.38
2,122.33
277.50
217.50
561.88
1,296.00
472.50
285.00
490.77
1,304.16
1,372.00
1,352.00
386.25
326.25
320.13
348.50
338.67
40.83
48.30
70.48
210.55
106.12
37.50
37.50
226.08
24117
10.47
10.46

PR APAANPPANANPADADPRANANADLODDPDODNPNLBLLDLPD O

Type

FT

FT

PT

PT

PT

PT

PT

PT

PT

PT

FT

PT

PT

PT
FICA
FICA
FICA
Sul
Sul
AUL
AUL
AUL
Kaiser
Kaiser
Kaiser
Kaiser
Dental
Dental

5/13/2022



Arden Manor Recreation and Park District

PAYROLL DETAIL ENTRY Month: April Total Payroll: $ 15,086.80
Period: 19
ACCT. |CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT
1110 Full Time Total 6466.61
1121 Part Time Total 6576.16 PREVIOUSLY APPROVED $ 15,369.48
Salary Sub total 13042.77 YTD Budgeted $ 498,641.94
1210 AUL 400.44 REMAINING ANNUAL BUDGET $ 468,185.66
1220 FICA 996.33
1250 Sul 84.08 APPROVED DATE: 26-May-22
1230 INS. SUBSIDY 0.00
1230 DENTAL 20.93
1230 KAISER 542.25 CHAIRPERSON:
1240 CAPRI/WC 0.00
Payroll Associated Charges 2044.03 SECRETARY:
| Payroll Total| $ 15,086.80
Per.# Period Dept. Account # Employee Classification Amount Type
19  April Administration 1110 Dist. Mgr $ 2,869.38 FT
19  April Maintenance 1110 Maint. Supervisor  $ 2,122.33 FT
19  April Recreation 1121 Rec. Leader $ 31125 PT
19  April Recreation 1121 Rec. Leader $ 228.75 PT
19  April Recreation 1121 Rec. Leader $ 496.00 PT
19  April Maintenance 1121 Maint. Worker $ 1,184.00 PT
19  April Recreation 1121 Rec. Leader $ 461.25 PT
19  April Recreation 1121 Rec. Leader $ 10.50 PT
19 April Recreation 1121 Sr. Rec. Leader $ 307.23 PT
19 April Administration 1121 Admin S. Manager $ 1,467.18 PT
19  April Recreation 1110 Rec. Coordinator $ 1,474.90 FT
19  April Maintenance 1121 Maint. Worker $ 1,480.00 PT
19  April Recreation 1121 Rec. Leader $ 258.75 PT
19  April Recreation 1121 Rec. Leader $ 371.25 PT
19  April Administration 1220 $ 332.60 FICA
19 April Maintenance 1220 $ 349.74 FICA
19 April Recreation 1220 $ 313.99 FICA
19  April Maintenance 1250 $ 4262 SUI
19  April Recreation 1250 $ 41.46 SUI
19  April Recreation 1210 $ 75.62 AUL
19  April Administration 1210 $ 218.70 AUL
19  April Maintenance 1210 $ 106.12 AUL
19  April Recreation 1230 $ 37.50 Kaiser
19  April Administration 1230 $ 37.50 Kaiser
19  April Administration 1230 $ 226.08 Kaiser
19  April Maintenance 1230 $ 24117 Kaiser
19  April Administration 1230 $ 10.47 Dental
19  April Maintenance 1230 $ 10.46 Dental
lof1 5/13/2022






CHAIRPERSON:
SECRETARY:

Period Dept.
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Administration
April Administration
April Maintenance
April Administration
April Administration
April Administration
April Administration
April Administration
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Administration
April Administration
April Administration
April Aquatics
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Aquatics
April Aquatics
April Aquatics
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Maintenance
April Recreation
April Recreation
April Aquatics
April Aquatics
April Administration
April Administration
April Maintenance
April Administration
April Administration
April Administration
April Administration
April Administration
April Administration
April Administration
April Maintenance
April Recreation
April Recreation

Month: Apri

APPROVED _ 5/26/2021

Arden Manor Recreation and Park District

*

E

[}

Account# Amount O
2198 141.97
2198 102.33
2103 2075.00
2103 1860.00
4202 1000.00
2571 65.00
2591 52.50
2193 208.63
2571 129.00
2571 129.00
2571 129.00
2571 129.00
2061 33.12
2226 51.19
2322 161.28
2226 2.90
2322 1053.33
2226 136.65
2591 150.00
2261 91.37
2261 163.88
2122 475.49
2152 609.17
2152 59.38
2852 11.25
2122 228.00
2192 46.58
2192 19.24
2191 97.92
2191 726.50
2191 128.57
2191 180.40
2191 172.97
2191 32.12
2852 76.11
2852 205.07
2852 26.09
2852 69.34
2005 20.85
2197 42.80
2112 82.12
2197 42.80
2197 42.80
2591 20.91
2591 19.43
2005 148.21
2039 1.75
2039 1.75
2591 258.95
2851 687.63
2332 78.88

EXPENSEDETAILENTRYREPORT
Allexpenses,fixedassets,servicesandsupplies
Month Total $

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED §
YTD BUDGETED $
REMAINING ANNUAL BUDGET $

Payee

Golden State - Deterding Water 1/28/21-3/24/22
Golden State - Crabtree Water 2/28/21-3/28/22
Jensen/Crabtree Mowing service April 2022
Jensen/Jonas Mowing service April 2022

STS, Inc. Retainer - Fiberglass - Customer Advance Deposit
Fulton El Camino Ranger Service calls 1ht/$65 hr February
Pacific Shredding - Recycling collection 3/31/2021
Republic Garbage Service 3/1/22-3/28/22

Hue & Cry /Alarm -DAR 3/1/2022-5/31/2022

Hue & Cry /Alarm - DCC 3/1/2022-5/31/2022

Hue & Cry /Alarm - Office 3/1/2022-5/31/2022

Hue & Cry /Alarm - Shop 3/1/2022-5/31/2022
PRISM EAS Program 4th Q. April - Junes 2021
Grainger - expendable tools - acid vat

Grainger - Custodial supplies - toilet paper dispenser
Grainger - expendable tools - acid vat

Grainger - Custodial supplies - toilet paper dispenser
Grainger - expendable tools - acid vat

Streamline Website Services April 2022

Caltronics Copier maintenance 3/25/22

CIT copier Lease 4/8/2022

Lincoln Aquatics - Pool chemicals

Lincoln Aquatics - Mech Systems - Strainer Lid Clamp
Lincoln Aquatics - Mech Systems -Manway Oring
Leslie's thermometer for pool

Leslie's chemicals for pool

PG&E Gas/DAR 2/26/21-3/28/22

PG&E Gas/Pool heater 2/26/21-3/28/22

Smud/Main office 186849 3/2/21- 4/3/21

Smud/DAR & DCC pumps 186820 3/2/21- 4/3/21
Smud/Jonas well pump 232401 3/2/21- 4/3/21
Smud/St. Lt. Crabtree 311528 3/2/21- 4/3/21
Smud/ST.Lt. Jonas 311628 3/2/21- 4/3/21
Smud/Crabtree Pk. Lt. 570171 3/2/21- 4/3/21

US Bank - Amazon - Rec Supplies - easter bunny costume
US Bank - OTC - rec supplies - easter egg hunt

US Bank - Aqua supplies - water filter

US Bank - Aqua supplies - water dispencer

US Bank - Omnis Web Hosting

US Bank - internet for DAR

US Bank - Home Depot - Building Supplies - pool heater
US Bank - internet for DCC

US Bank - internet for office

US Bank - Autherize.net - credit card merchant fees
US Bank - Autherize.net - credit card merchant fees
US Bank -Signs Now Pool Signage

US Bank - County parking - payroll

US Bank - County parking - payroll

US Bank - Firecode - extinguisher maintenance

US Bank - S&S Worldwide - Rec Supplies

US Bank - Costco - ASP Snack

1of2

14,678.70

12,695.06
325,100.00
297,726.24

P&L Group

SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SECURITY SERVICES (P
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SECURITY SERVICES (A
SECURITY SERVICES (A
SECURITY SERVICES (A
SECURITY SERVICES (A
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES
SERVICE & SUPPLIES



Month: April Month Total $ 14,678.70

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED $§ 12,695.06

YTD BUDGETED $ 325,100.00

APPROVED _ 5/26/2021 REMAINING ANNUAL BUDGET $ 297,726.24

CHAIRPERSON:
SECRETARY:
*
E
Period Dept. Account# Amount g Payee P&L Group
April Maintenance 2226 12.91 US Bank - Harbor Freight - exp tools - rivets SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2142 9.67 US Bank - Home Depot - Land imp - concrete patch SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2226 47.22 US Bank - Home Depot - exp tools drill bits SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2132 140.36 US Bank - Home Depot - electrical supplies - connectors SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2112 142.85 US Bank -Home Depot - Carpentry Supplies - pool heater SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2112 75.47 US Bank -Lowe's - Carpentry Supplies - pool heater SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2112 435.08 US Bank -Home Depot - Carpentry Supplies - pool heater SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2152 36.17 US Bank -Home Depot - Mech Systems - sup for acid vat SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2112 360.37 US Bank -Home Depot - Carpentry Supplies - pool heater SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Administration 2039 20.00 US Bank -daily parking for CPSI training SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Administration 2039 21.00 US Bank -daily parking for CPSI training SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Administration 2039 21.00 US Bank -daily parking for CPSI training SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2132 16.14 US Bank -Home Depot - Elec Sup - phone cord SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2112 55.92 US Bank - Building sup - Cart for aquatics SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2322 45.35 US Bank - Home Depot - Custodial Supplies SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2152 40.82 US Bank - Home Depot - Mech systems main acid vat SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2112 183.91 US Bank -Home Depot - Carpentry Supplies - pool heater SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2162 7.52 US Bank - Home Depot - painting supplies SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2322 12.89 US Bank - Home Depot - cust sup - polish for pool rails SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2236 98.47 US Bank - AM/PM - Fuel for Toyota Truck SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2226 292.35 Lincoln = expendable tools - Brush Arms for pool robot SERVICE & SUPPLIES
April Maintenance 2591 125.00 Direct Hit Pest Control Service 4/21/22 SERVICE & SUPPLIES
14678.70

Arden Manor Recreation and Park District

EXPENSEDETAILENTRYREPORT
Allexpenses,fixedassets,servicesandsupplies

20f2






Period

April

April

April

April

April
April
April
April

April

APPROVED

CHAIRPERSON:

SECRETARY:

Dept.

Administration

Administration

Administration

Administration

Recreation
Recreation

Aquatics
Aquatics

Aquatics

REVENUE DETAIL ENTRY REPORT

5/26/2021
Account # Group
94942900 Bldg & Fids
97979000 Other Revenue
94942900 Other Revenue
94942900 Bidg & Flds
Rec. Serv.
96964600 Charges
96964600 Special Events
96964600 Adult Fitness
96964600 Pool Parties
96964600 Swim Team

Amount

S (350.00)
$  1,557.97
$ 63.34
$ 500.00
$  7,083.00
$  10,946.00
$  1,120.00
$ 100.00
S 2,819.00

Rev #

14
16
20
27

28

Month Total $ 23,839.31
Cash / Checks $ 24,189.31
Credit Card $ -

Refund $ (350.00)
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED $ 17,431.10
YTD TOTAL APPROVED § 580,698.81
YTD BUDGETED $§ 1,406,200.50
825,501.69

REMAINING ANNUAL BUDGET $

Category

Building & Picnic Area
Rentals

Revenues Other (Cell
Twr.)

Admin Fees

Building & Picnic Area
Rentals

President Week Break
Camp

Afterschool Program
Aquacize
Private Pool Rental

Swim Team

Type P&L Group
Refund INCOME
Cash / Checks INCOME
Cash / Checks INCOME
Cash / Checks INCOME
Cash / Checks INCOME
Cash / Checks INCOME
Cash / Checks INCOME
Cash / Checks INCOME
Cash / Checks INCOME






Board Meeting Attendance/Stipend
FY 2021-2022

Meetings

Attended Total

Arden 8|S 400

DeFazio 8|S 400

Grace 9/ $ 450

Harding 10| $ 500

Skala 8|S 400

Total $ 2,150
July August September | October Novembe| December January | February | March April May June Total
Arden $ 50 | S - IS - |$ 50|{$ 50|$ 50 | $ 50 [ $ 50 | $ 50 [ S 50 $ 400
DeFazio |$ - S 50| S 50 | $ - S 50|$ 50|S 50 (S 50 (S 50| S 50 $ 400
Grace S 50 (S 50|$ 50§ 50 (S 50 (S 50(S 50| S - S 50(S$ 50 S 450
Harding S 50 [S 50 (S 50 (S 50| $ 50| S 50| S 50| S 50| S 50 |8§ 50 S 500
Skala S 50| S 50 (S 50| S 50([$ 50|S 50| $ S 50 |$ 50 $ 400
TOTAL $§ 2,150







L

ARDEN MANOR

MECREATION & PARK

=A=

BOARD RESOLUTION 2021-22-12

WHEREAS, the Arden Manor Board adopted Board Resolution 19/20-02 approving the filing of
the applications for the Per Capita program,

WHEREAS, the State of California requires that CEQA documentation be completed on the
project referred to in the application,

WHEREAS, the project identified by the Arden Manor Recreation and Park Board of Directors is
the renovation and repurposing of the Tennis Courts at the Jonas-Larkspur Park, converting
them into a Pickle Ball complex of six courts.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Arden Manor Recreation and Park District Board of
Directors hereby:

Adopts the attached CEQA Notice of Exemption on the Project. The project qualifies for a
Categorical Exemption under Sections 15301 and 15302 regarding preexisting facilities and
their renovation or repurposings

Approved and Adopted by the Arden Manor Recreation and Park District Board of Directors, a
subsidiary of the state of California, in the County of Sacramento on June 26, 2022 by the
following vote, to wit:

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent

APPROVED BY:

Board Chairman Date

ATTESTED BY:

Secretary Date



l

Print Form

Notice of Exemption Appendix E
To: Office of Planning and Research From: (Public Agency): Arden Manor Recreation & Park
P.O. Box 3044, Room 113 District 1415 Rushden Drive
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044
Sacramento, CA 95864
County Clerk
County of: Sacramento (Address)

Project Title: Jonas-Larkspur Park Tennis Court conversion to Pickle Ball Courts

Project Applicant: Arden Manor Recreation & Park District

Project Location - Specific:
1063 Jonas Drive

Project Location - City: ~Sacramento Project Location - County: Sacramento

Description of Nature, Purpose and Beneficiaries of Project:
To renovate a set of existing tennis courts and convert the area for Pickle Ball play, based on input from the
community.

Name of Public Agency Approving Project; Arden Manor RPD Board of Directors
Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: Stéphen Fraher, District Manager

Exempt Status: (check one):
O Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268);
O Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a));
O Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b){(4); 15269(b)(c));
B Categorical Exemption. State type and section number: 15301 and 15302
O Statutory Exemptions. State code number:

Reasons why project is exempt:
Because this is a reconstruction of an existing facility.

Lead Agency
Contact Person: Stephen Fraher Area Code/Telephone/Extension: 916 487-7851

If filed by applicant:
1. Attach certified document of exemption finding.
2. Has a Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?. B Yes [ No

Signature: Date: Title: Board Chair

O Signed by Lead Agency O Signed by Applicant

Authority cited: Sections 21083 and 21110, Public Resources Code. Date Received for filing at OPR:
Reference: Sections 21108, 21152, and 21152.1, Public Resources Code.

Revised 2011






. ’ c&

From: Lois Kerr <loiskerr@ymail.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2022 9:13 PM

To: steve@amrpd.org

Cc: Mike Grace; Ted DeFazio; Warren Harding

Subject: Re: Jonas Larkspur Park pond

Attachments: 1652662446109blob.jpg; 1652662469337blob.jpg; 1652662825305blob jpg;

1652663259337blob.jpg; 1652663297949blob.jpg

Helio Steve,
Thanks for your very prompt response. | am sorry to have used your home email and will use the district address

in the future.
| can see you have your hands very full and they are lucky to have your experience on tap. Your resume sounds

very impressive!
To be clear, | am not a proponent of chemicals in bodies of water or on the ground. | wrote letters to the district
years ago asking them to stop dousing the entire nature area with Round-up every year. Thank goodness that has long

ceased.
But, as | understand it, there are anti-algae additives that are used in large koi ponds that check the extreme overgrowth

of
algae that we have and are non-toxic. Algae occurs where the sun hits shallow water. These additives are available at

local pond
stores as well as Emigh Hardware. | wonder what they use at McKinley Park.

| understand that you have greater priorities. | would just like pond maintenance to get on the list. | cannot tell you how
much joy it brought the community to have the ducks nesting there the last several years with all the babies in the pond.
We

miss them.
Best of luck with everything. | hope to be there June 16th at JLP. There have been 2 similar meetings in the last few

years.
Consensus was that they were not productive but hopefully you will get a better turnout. We are THRILLED that grass is

cut
weekly, that soccer and softball are being played on the fields,and that the magnificent redwood grove at the corner of

Jonas
and Larkspur is watered regularly! We lost many of those trees from past neglect and now they are coming back to health.

Wishing you great success,
Lois Kerr

On Sunday, May 15, 2022, 08:44:59 PM PDT, Steve Fraher <steveandterrie@gmail.com> wrote:

Good evening Lois,

Thank you for your email. | am quickly learning about the challenges AMRPD faces. | am reviewing the procedures and
processes in all operational areas. There is a lot that needs to be done.

| invite you to come and participate in the upcoming Board meetings in the parks, that will have a significant public input
portion on the agenda, the public input will be collected to provide a basis for updating the District's Comprehensive
Plan. It was last done more than 20 years ago.

| am not a proponent if using chemicals in bodies of water. The algae indicates a lack of oxygen in the water. The
aquatic weeds grow in shallow water. There is no flow (stream) in the pond creating a living body of water that is
sustainable will require research, much work, a good maintenance plan, and funding to accomplish it all. This project is
one of many projects the Board of Directors will prioritize, using the input received from the community.

Board meetings in the park will be held on Thursday May 26th in Crabtree Park,
Thursday June 16th in Jonas Larkspur Park, and Thursday July 21st at Deterding Park. All meetings begin at 6:30 p.m.

1



I accepted this position out of retirement. My agreement with the Board is for 30 hours per week. So far my typical days
in the office are 8:30 to 3:00 M-F. That will vary as needs arise.
My work email us steve@amrpd.org. Please contact me at that address in the future. | have remote access to my work

email.

Have a great week, | look forward to meeting you in the future.

Thank you,
Steve Fraher, Interim Manager
Arden Manor RPD

On Sun, May 15, 2022, 6:10 PM Lois Kerr <loiskerr@ymail.com> wrote:

Hi Steve,

Welcome to your new position. We are delighted to have you. Please check out the Friends of
Jonas Larkspur Park facebook page.

| am a neighbor of Jonas Larkspur Park and was involved 5-6 years ago when the park was extremely
neglected in working with the district to turn it around. At the time, we had homeless
encampments in the nature area and drug paraphernalia about. Parents were not allowing their kids
to explore or play in the nature area. On Memorial day 2017, there was not a single neighbor or event
in the park. Sports were no longer played there. Fortunately, the Board and Maria began regular maintenance,
the homeless and drug users moved on and today the park is regularly used every day.

There is one issue we are falling behind on and that is pond maintenance. | have asked to have the cattails
cut back in the winter. See the pictures & letter sent earlier below.

The second pond issue is complete non treatment of the pond algae. There are several algae killers on the
market that are not toxic to fish,, frogs , birds or people. If we used it once a year , it would check the growth.
We really need to use it now. This picture is 3 years ago. Notice how much room mama & baby ducks have.

This is the level of pond scum today. We have few ducks and no babies this year for the first time since we started filling
the pond. See how little

space is left for them to swim. The pond was built as a beauty spot but also as habitat for migrating water fowl, none of
which we've seen lately.

Friends of Jonas Larkspur Park 2/28/22

Hello Park Board Members and Director,

If you look at the attached photos you can see that the cattails that took over so much pond space last year have died back over the winter.
IN the center of the big cluster, they have mostly

collapsed. Is it possible to hire some maintenance crew to go in for a few hours and pull them out as much as possible? They will come out
fairly easily now. I have pulled a few out from the edge of the pond and they come up roots and all with a good tug.

It would be nice to reclaim more pond space for the ducks that have been so enjoyed by the community. I know the cattails will come back
but if we can remove the bulk of the dead ones every

other year at least with a few hours of work,, it should check them and make the pond look much cleaner.

The first 2 pics attached are the pond this week and the last 1is 4 years ago before the cattails took over. It would be wonderful to keep up a
bit with the cattails each year. The frogs don't mind but the numbers of our duck visitors have diminished. As you can see,

the pond was completely clear of cattails 4 years ago so it is not hopeless to get ahead of them.

Thanks for looking at this.

Hoping you can get the algae treated and some dead cattails removed.
Best of luck with managing the district.

Lois Kerr

916-488-6460






BOARD OF DIRECTORS Agenda: Regular Meeting

Arden Manor Recreation and Park District Date: May 26, 2022

1415 Rushden Drive, Sacramento, CA 95864 Time: 6:30 PM

Phone (916) 487-7851 Fax (916) 487-2028 Location: Crabtree Park Picnic
Shelter 3249 Windsor

Board@Amrpd.org Sacramento, CA 95864

1. CALL TO ORDER

a) Pledge of Allegiance
b) Roll Call and Introduction of Guests
Present:
Board Members: Michael Grace, Chair, Warren Harding, Director
Staff: Mike Cottonwood, Maintenance Supervisor
Public: Jacob Baumgartner, Ruben Castro, Ruben Gutierrez, Emily Sulcer, Paul Hughs,
Mindy Jung, John Hindrie, Marilyn Gautreaux, Amanda Lynch
Absent:
Board Members: Lauri DeFazio, Vice Chair , Christine Arden, Director, Darcy Skala,
Secretary
Staff: Steve Fraher, District Manager

AS THERE WAS NO QUORUM, THE MEETING WAS NOT OFFICIAL AND NO
ACTIONS WERE TAKEN. The meeting was

2.

VISION STATEMENT was read by Warren Harding

Arden Manor Recreation and Park District, in partnership with the community, contributes to a high
quality of life for residents of all ages in a safe, clean, healthy environment. Residents participate in
programs that promote and enrich individual, family, and cultural harmony and prosperity.

REPORTS (provided in writing in the Agenda Packet and on-line on the website)
a. District Manager, Chair Grace read selected portions of the General Manager’s report to
the public.
b. Maintenance Report was given by Mike Cottonwood

Public Input Workshop

The Board and staff will be accepting comments, suggestions and ideas from the public that
will be compiled with input from previous public input sessions and the following two
meetings to provide the basis for creating an update to the District’s Comprehensive Master
Plan. Input is expected on the District’s operations, maintenance, programming,
improvements, accessibility, and other relevant topics. Persons’ who are unable to attend
may submit their comments and ideas on the District’s website at www.amrpd.ore.

The public was asked to suggest improvements and or additions they felt were needed to
the district’s parks. The following are suggestions made by the public in the order they
were given.

1. Improved lighting for all parks
2. Drinking fountains with dog watering bowls for all parks
3. Dog Parks at:



a. Crabtree Park, North-west corner of the park
b. Jonas Larkspur Park, South-west corner of the park
Tennis and Pickleball Court at Crabtree Park
Futsal court in place of the tennis court at Crabtree Park and or Jonas Larkspur Parks
More 10’ Basketball Backboards and nets
Skateboard features
Replace the mission play equipment pieces
Shade structures over the paly equipment
10 Lighting in the Crabtree Park Picnic Shelter
11. Have a donation button on the district website

VPN L

ADJOURNMENT

The unofficial meeting adjourned at about 7:45p.m.

Next Regular Board Meeting Thursday, June 16, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. in Jonas-Larkspur Park






Item 5 a.

STAFF REPORT It

QECANCE

DATE: June 9, 2022
TO: AMRPD Board of Directors
FROM: Stephen Fraher, District Manager

SUBJECT: Adopt Board Resolution 2021-22-12 creating a CEQA Notice of Exemption for the
Prop 68 Project at Jonas-Larkspur Park.

BACKGROUND:

In 2018 the voters of the state of California adopted Proposition 68 providing funding for Park
Improvements to local agencies throughout California. A portion of this bill provided Per Capita
Funds to each agency to use as they need for a project submitted for approval.

The Arden Manor RPD Board of Directors chose to renovate the courts at Jonas-Larkspur Park
and convert them to Pickle Ball courts. A requirement of the Grant Program is to perform a
CEQA assessment on each project. Since this is a renovation of an existing facility adopting a
Notice of Exemption is the appropriate course of action.

DISCUSSION:
This a requirement made by the State in order to receive the funds.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Board Resolution 2021-22-12 creating the CEQA Notice of Exemption for the Jonas-

Larkspur Park.



L LTS

\ MANOR

BOARD RESOLUTION 2021-22-12

WHEREAS, the Arden Manor Board adopted Board Resolution 19/20-02 approving the filing of
the applications for the Per Capita program,

WHEREAS, the State of California requires that CEQA documentation be completed on the
project referred to in the application,

WHEREAS, the project identified by the Arden Manor Recreation and Park Board of Directors is
the renovation and repurposing of the Tennis Courts at the Jonas-Larkspur Park, converting
them into a Pickle Ball complex of six courts.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Arden Manor Recreation and Park District Board of
Directors hereby:

Adopts the attached CEQA Notice of Exemption on the Project. The project qualifies for a
Categorical Exemption under Sections 15301 and 15302 regarding preexisting facilities and
their renovation or repurposings

Approved and Adopted by the Arden Manor Recreation and Park District Board of Directors, a
subsidiary of the state of California, in the County of Sacramento on June 26, 2022 by the
following vote, to wit:

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent

APPROVED BY:

Board Chairman Date

ATTESTED BY:

Secretary Date



Document Checklist

1. lagree to provide my representative with the following information required for closing within 7 days of Site
Owner’s execution of this agreement:

4 Fully Executed copy of cellular lease, including any addenda, amendments, assignments, site plans,
construction drawings, notices or exercise letters, any other available tenant correspondence

] Copies of the last two months’ rent checks or the last annual check if paid annually

W Proof of Site Owner’s existence and authority, as applicable: articles of incorporation, articles of
formation, by-laws, operating agreement; partnership agreement; trust agreement; probate documents,
death certificate; divorce decree; property management agreement

I:] Deed

] Current tax bill for Property
|:| Prior title report or title insurance policy, if available

[l Existing environmental reports (for fee purchase only)
2. Attorney Contact Information
Name:

Telephone:
Email:

3. Representation

Site Owner has not received any verbal or written notice from the Tenant(s) that the site is or will be
decommissioned or that the site is or will be subject to a reduction in the rental revenue.

Initial

4, Mortgage: [] Yes [ | No

Bank:

Mortgage Amount:

Lender Contact:

Lender Phone:

Lender Email:

Site Owner Signature

Date:







Item S b.

STAFF REPORT It

ARDEN MANOR

DATE: June 9, 2022
TO: AMRPD Board of Directors
FROM: Stephen Fraher, District Manager

SUBJECT: Receive a copy of the Draft Preliminary Budget for FY 22-23 and the Budget
Committee report.

BACKGROUND:

This is an annual budget process, staff has constructed a Draft Preliminary Budget, which has
been reviewed by the Budget Committee. This is now for the whole Board to review and make
comments or ask questions. The Preliminary Budget must be adopted and submitted to
Sacramento County Department of Finance prior to June 30t of each year.

DISCUSSION:
The Preliminary Budget for FY 22-23 will be on the June Business meeting agenda.

RECOMMENDATION:
Review and offer comments and suggestions to staff and the Budget Committee prior to Friday

June 17th,



ARDEN MANOR RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT DRAFT PRELIMINARY FY 2022-23 BUDGET
9331 - REVENUE
Actual Actual Actual FINAL Budget 2021-2022 Prelim Budget
AccT# DESCRIPTION 1718 1819 |Actual1s20f o o021 ~o~a.~.%~w Year to Date ~o-.~o“w
91 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
91910100 /9101 PROP TAX-CUR SECRED _ | 380966 402752] 424,982.27| 454,654.87| 472,841 264,562.43]  501,211|6% increase in valuation
91910200 (9102 PROP TAX-CUR UNSECR | 13444)  14737| 15810.33]  16,664.63] 16,000  16,523.00] 16,500
91910300 9103 PROP TAX CUR SUP \B.mﬁ. 11,277] 1148616/  11,909.69| 11,000  4,3365.00] 11,000
91910400 9104 PROP TAX-SEC DELINQ. 2,669 2,983|  2,974.47| 3,799.29]  3,000] 3,426.64] 3,500
91910500 9105 PROP TAX-SUP DELINQ 478 s88]  639.56| 586.09 _ s00| 61369 500
91910600 9106 PROP TAX UNITARY | 5282 a965| 506113 511605 5,000 2,72391] 5,000
91912000 9120 PROP TAX REDEMPTION 20 17| 2138]  32.84 25| 4356 )
91913000 9130 PROP TAX-PRIOR UNS 400 162|  209.74|  348.06 250 17512 250
91914000 19140 PROP TAX PENALTIES 76/ 77 72.52 128.34 75 95.79 75
SUBTOTAL(91)  414,007] 437,558| 461,257.56 493,239.86| 508,691.00 292,529.14| 538,036.00
94 R R A 0 o)
94941000  |INTEREST INCOME . 351  13148] 12,809.37  5,685.07 4,000[  1,74034] 4,000
94942900 BUILDING AND PICNIC AREA RENTAL 13023 5103 5,845.14 35000 3,000 4,365.00| 5,000
- ___|POOLPICNIC AREA RENTAL | - o 0.00 0.00 0 000 0
94944800  |POOL CONCESSIONS _ 3354] 3258 3,14947|  604.06] 2,000 152510 3,500
94945900 |ADMIN. FEES 4497 3514 3,492.81 6,341.00/ 3,500 0.00 3,500|Source-Dividends or refunds from CAPRI
SUB TOTAL (94) 21225 | 25023 12,980.13 12,500.00 16,000.00

OTHER GOVERNMENT REVENUE

DEDICATION FEES
PARKLAND DEDICATION FEES

95952200  [H. O. PRO TAX RELIEF B | 4219] 4119|  4045.88)  4,063.34]  4,000| 2,031.33) 4,000
95952900 In Lieu Taxes-Other (008b) | | 0.00 62,619 0.00| 62,714
95959504 |Covid Relief | - B | ~0.00 0| 8300200 0
95956900 STATE AID other misc. o| 182 811.50 0.00| 182,811.50
SUB TOTAL (95) 4219 4045.88 4,063.34|  249,430.50 85,123.33|  249,525.50
RECREATION SERVICE CHARGES
|YOUTH RECREATION - ] | - —_1 il L ]
- _ SUMMER DAY CAMP 62,715 39,554 22,813.11  25,546.94 42,500  18,607.20| 60,000
__ SCHOOLBREAKCAMPS|  10,398|  8,162| 6,481.63 0.0 _2,500f 423395 7,000
| AFTERSCHOOLPROGRAM  87,293| 81,667 77,822.93|  54,182.28| 85,000  82,543.03 _ 100,000
|SPECIAL EVENTS o | I | . - | o - - -
o o _Events 347| 140  437.9¢| 7204 300 _000[ _
AQUATICS - Jle— - | . I . —— -
__PUBLIC SWIM,POOL EVENTS, PASSES | 3,825 3,111  2,515.00| 880.00] 2,000 1,822.25|  2,500|
96964600 _ SWIMLESSONS| 3675  2,739| 1,414.69 1,327.56| 2,500  2,827.99 ~ 3,000
_ AQUACIZE|  1,3%| 1,619 123.87)|  2,262.62 20000 8000 2,500
- B _ SWIMTEAM| 7,579 8,739]  187.00] 8,869.44] 11,000 3,255.00] 11,375|65 swimmers @ $175 ea average
) __ POOLRENTAL | 5550  5330] 650700  270.00| 5000  1,60500] 5,000
ADULT FITNESS | B - | - [ -
3 - . TAICHI | 535] 440|  468.80| 0.00 - 0.00
o B _ YOGA | 3,785  2,812] 2,480.25 ~ 0.00 ~__0.00 0
| FLOOR EXERCIZE | 490 730 369.03 0.00! 0.00
SUBTOTAL (96)| 187,588| 155,042 121,621 93,410.88| 154,300.00 114,974.42  191,375.00
9 OTHER R
97973000 OTHER DEPOSITS/ DONATIONS 5114 _[5000 8255 ~5,000.00 5,000 - 0.00 0
97974000 INSURANCE PROCEEDS o T | — 000 0 0.00] 0
97979000 REVENUES OTHER (CELL TWR.) | 16369 16860 17365.74 17,886.72 18,333 13,749.45 18,970
SUB TOTAL (97) 21483 21860 25620.74 13,749.45

| SUB TOTAL (088B)] [ 0 0.00] 0 0.00
ARDEN MANOR RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
9331 - REVENUE
Actual Actual Actual FINAL Budget 2021-2022 Prelim Budget

Accr DESCRIPTION 17-18 1819 |AMAISL 000001 | 2012022 Yearto Date 2022-2023
TOTAL DISTRICT REVENUE 725791.52| 643,602 637,842| 626,580.93| 948,254.50 514,006.78 | 1,013,906.50
PREV. YEAR ROLL OVER (starting fund balance) [ 290,451 424,192.00 hNAL.wN.oo_ 435,000.00
GENERAL RESERVE 455946 455,946  455,946.00 455,946 500,000.00]consider investing in CalTrust Fund for liquidity
TOTAL AVAILABLE REVENUE 725,792| 643,602 1,093,788  1,372,977.93] 1.828,392.50] 1,394,144.78 906.50
Operating funds available (General R and Roll Over funds) 1,372,446.50




ARDEN MANOR RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

9331 - EXPENDITURE

Actual | FINALBudget | 2021-2022 | Prelim Budget
ACCTH# DESCRIPTION 2020-2021 2021-2022 | Year to Date | 2022-2023
SALARIES AND WAGES (10)
|SALARY & WAGES F/T
10111000 ADMINISTRATION -
MAINTENANCE
| RECREATION | 28875 33,073 37,000.00
RECREATION A.S. & CAMP COORD. | | - B
TOTAL FULL TIME SALARIES AND WAGES 109,248| 127,979 105,104 109,046.32| 156,315.00| 101,516.41] 184 308.00
|SALARY & WAGES P/T 0 \\\ 00 7
|COMMITTEE MEMBER 0 0 0 3,000.00 0 6,000.00
ADMINISTRATION 51,316 51,171 47,817.14 wobom.% 36,401.00| 20,814.98|  37,857.00
10112100 _ ADMINISTRATION INSURANCE SUB. 900 900.00 712.50 0.00
MAINTENANCE  4,207.50 .
[ RECREATION 66,315.47  76,305.50|
_ _ AQUATICS . 1.52 |
[ TOTAL PART TIME SALARIES AND WAGES 160,128 138,078|  141,448| 120,184.76]  253,301.00 129,576.41
110121000 RETIREMENT 8,694 8412 7,691.07| 6544.25 9,700.00|  6,300.92|  11,796.00
10122000 OASDHI 20,490 20,351| 18,620.42| 17,514.76  31,000.00, 17,640.00|  31,446.00
/10123000 | GROUP INSURANCE | 13,648 9,156, 10,571.16| 11,677.10|  16,250.00, 9,551.56|  10,000.00|
10124000 | WORKERS COMP - 7,938| 8813| 15533.00| 7,229.80|  13,063.00, 10537.15|  13,113.00
10125000 |STATE UNEMPLOYMENT 2,553 1,924| 1,653.18|  1,485.48 7,500.00  2,558.09 7,500.00
TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES| 322,700 314,711.94 300,621.02| 273,682.47| 487,129.00| 277,680.54| 487,920.00
R AND SUPP
867 933 562.63 461.69 1,000 298.13 800
\\\\\\ 0 W77/ 22742, \
20203500 EDUCATION /TRAINING EXP 1,454 349|  1,786.00 774.00 2,000,  1,598.00 2,200
20203900 EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 59| 47 33.25 14.00 200 31.50| 1,000
20205100 |LIABILITY INSURANCE o 10,837 11,701 16,202.00 16961.00| 22,917 22,917.00 27,500
20206100 MEMBERSHIPS - 1,675 1666 163248 477755 3,200 1559108 7,000
20207600 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,758 2,181 3,030.43|  4,566.98 4,000  3,965.01 5,500
20208100 MAIL/POSTAGE SERVICES 105 211 201.55 5.20 374 23.95 100
VL s s A2 iz 4 Z
20210300 AGRICULTURE/HORT. SER 57,300.00| 55,860.00 35,415.00
20210400 AGRICULTURE/HORT. SUP - 3,137.70|  4,657.48 926.95
120211200 BUILDING/CARPENTRYSUP | | 475.77|  1,581.37 2,584.51
20212200 | CHEMICAL SUPPLIES = 6,085.59| 11,825.20 ~6,910.73
20213100 ELECTRICAL MAINT. SER. 13171 1,14659 0.00
20213200 ELECTRICAL MAINT. SUP. 0.00 181.88 550.41
20214100 LAND IMP. MAINT. SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00
20214200 LAND IMP. MAINT. SUPPLIES 202423 2,019.26 ~1,547.96
20215100 MECH. SYSTEMS MAINT. SER. 0.00  3,102.22 ~ 1,481.50
20215200 MECH. SYSTEMS MAINT. SUP. 944.56  4,916.08 4,062.05
20216200 PAINTING SUPPLIES 1678  78.66 461.93
20216800 | PLUMBING SUPPLIES 516.32| 624.67 784.58
120219100 ELECTRICITY - 17,899.84| 19,068.30 16,007.17
20219200 NATURAL GAS 232592 2,880.86 515.26
20219300 REFUSE COLLECTION 2,442.62)  3,009.50 2,086.70
20219500 SEWAGE 2,401.32  2,401.32 2,001.10
20219700 | TELEPHONE 5,016 4,565 4,802 552461 6,000 4,175.20 6,500
20219800 WATER ] 10,371.69  11,439.69 10,901.66
20220500 ~ | AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 399.50 16.00 702.39
120220600 | AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLIES 1,198.32 615.37 41742
20222600 | EXPENDABLE TOOLS 1,661.82  3,085.48 ~2,719.04
_TOTALFORPAGE1 115263 135,724 139,584.46 161,594.96 203,941 124,676.23

217,600

2021-2022 FINAL BUDGET

75% time contract
4% COLA

new position Spring 2022
$50/meeting max 2 per month
4% COLA

2 maint. Workers
Summer Camp & After School staff
L.G.'s, Swim Instructors, Coaches

currently one employee taking this option

CARPD, PRISM-EAP, VFCAL,CSDA
added office staff with more output

$47,220.00 landscaping; arbor service; other

increase for potential increase due to upgrade
reduction based on historic figures

increase due to increased costs



ARDEN MANOR RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 2021-2022 FINAL BUDGET

9331 - EXPENDITURE

Actual Actual FINAL Budget
18-19 2020-2021 | 2021-2022

2021-2022
Year to Date

Prelim Budget
2022-2023

DESCRIPTION

| SERVICES AND SUPPLIES (20) CONTINUED

M%Nwmoo FUEL/LUBRICANT SUPPLIES - 1473.03  1,212.04| ,000 [l _ 2.800| Increase due to rising prices
20226100 | OFFICE EQUIP. MAINT. SVC. h 3,142.79|  3,249.69
20226200 OFFICE EQUIP. MAINT. SUP. 0
20227500 RENTS/LEASESEQUIP. B
|CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUP.
| ADMINISTRATION -
20231400 | RECREATION o 931  713.49| 608.78
_ MAINTENANCE - | 398.27 2,50 559.12
- AQUATICS g 7970, ~000f 100 5,500.00
20232200 |CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES o . 1 .23 [ Bl 1,776.14
|FOOD SUPPLIES , :
20233200 | RECREATION | 2,262.66  268. om :
| _ AQUATICS - 2,525| 2,02 1,401.92| 709.18 |
20244400 | MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,063 09| 83004 1,916.50]  83185)
20250500 | ACCOUNTING SERVICES o 8,640 4,473|  4,620.00  4,794.00 000
20250700 | ASSESSMENTS/PERMITS 7491 8391 8533.03  8814.07 9,500]  6,166.93 9,200
|20253100  |tEGALSERVICES - o 10,000 80.75 000 2,000 0.00 1,500
20257100 |SECURITY SERVICES o
- _ PARKPOLICE L 244 4,225,  7,150.00 8,655.00 19,000/ 9,717.50 19,000 awaiting fees from FECRPD Police
- | ALARM B - w.xm H N.u..o ., 1,540.00 922.50 L 5,000 1,278.28 5,000} N§°_
- >c_s_z_ml._.x>._._oZ - o Nnmm m‘mww 2,720.92 3,556.14 8,500 6,374.39 50,000 engineering study & upgrade office technology
20259100 _ RECREATION - 1,614.50 0.00 6,000  2,499.00 6,000/ epact $2500.00, sportsman online-$2852.00
_ | MAINTENANCE 3,069 {_Nm.mw\ 2,522.00 ,000|
| AQUATICS - 3.3 )| Drain Covers/team unify
_.~|Smum8‘ [ELECTION SERVICES 10,000|Check with County
_ 20285100 | RECREATION SERVICES - A \\ § § : 0 \\\\\\\\\\\& o
L RECREATION - : J ] | y 6,750 930.88 6,750 Movies/Field Trips
RECREATIONSUPPLES L s\\\?@\\\%\\\\\“\%\
20285200 ~ RECREATION - 3,558 ; 2,463.15 5,000  1,778.50| 7,000,
| mquaTics 1,318 : 1,009.25| @‘ 13213 12,000.00}swim team equipment
TOTAL FOR PAGE 2| 167,903 72,575 49,082.63 60,181.57 121,159 41,259.37 175,450|
TOTAL SERVICES AND SUPPLIES| 179,636 ,082.63 221,776.53 325,100 165,935.60 ,
LOANS AND LEASE PAYMENTS (30)
30321000 |INTEREST TO LOANS, LEASES
30322000 [PRINCIPALPD.TORET.LOANS
130323000 |PRINCIPAL PD.TO RET. LEASES
TOTAL LOAN / LEASE PAYMENTS
XED ASSETS (40)
aNANQHoo Deterding Activity Room Roof Replacement | 3912 - o , 0 27,000.00, 38, 785.00|  31,357.00 088h/reg budget
42420100 ||.n|vm|nm_.m_=m Community Roof Replacement | ! | ) 0 22,00000 o_‘wu.wmw.oo 088h/reg budget
142420100 Crabtree Park Concession Roof rebuild e _ KA’ - - | B 20,000.00 reg budget
, - Total reroofin, A ] | [ | 82,714.00
42420200 |Deterding Wood Chip Replacement | 40101 4546.23 0 13,620.00 0] 13,620.00|reg budget
42420200  |Crabtree Wood Chip/tire swing Replacement S R 0/ 37,730.00 0] wﬂ.\wo.oo‘A reg budget includes replacement of tire swing
|42420200 Jonas Wood Chip Replacement . ] o 0  11,080.00 ~ 0] 11,080.00|reg budget
..m~>|~o~oo Crabtree- New Play feature replacing sand pit | 7 0 25,712.00| 0 25,712.00 reg budget
42420200 Jonas - New play feature replacing sand pit | | 11,392.00| 11,392.00 Prop 68/reg budget




ARDEN MANOR RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

| [Total playground refurbishment | S R x_v B R 99,534.00
42420200  Deterding Turf Fi eld/Replacement L 1 | 0/ Hmm.HmwB 0 126,168.00|reg budget-roll over funds
42420200 Jonas Tennis Court Repair/Replacement — M 1 | N B 0 120,000.00 190,000.00 |prop 68/reg budget
142420200 [Resurfacing/Retiling Family Pool | , + | 0 45,000.00 26,000.00 reg budget  Drain Covers/Resurfacing
42420200 ADA Concrete Repair/Replacement i | wo.ooo.oo_ 21,189.76 0.00 reg budget
[ TOTAL FIXED ASSETS| 3912 40101  4546.23] 0.00] 439,702.00/ 38,785.00 524,416.00|
9331 - EXPENDITURE
Actual Actual Actual Actual FINAL Budget | 2021-2022 | Prelim Budget
Accry SERIPTION 1718 | 1819 1920 20212022 | YeartoDate | 2022-2023
TOTAL 1000, 2000, 3000,4000 ACCTS| 494514 563,112.00| 690,524.00| 495,459.00 1,251,931.00| 482,401.14 1,405,386.00
O 0
79790100 |Roll Over | [ | 290,451 0 290,451 o]
[GENERAL RESERVE BALANCE 455946 455,946 546,462